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NOTE:

PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2456

Memo, 29 Apr 87, John D. Gibson (Reports Analysis Division)
to Lawrence M. Noble (Acting General Counsel), subj:
Referral of BUS PAC, w/atch (RAD Referral package).

General Counsel's Report, dtd 27 May 87.

Memo, dtd 2 June 87, M.W. Emmons to L.M. Noble, subj:
comments tc First G.C. Report, w/atch (comment sheet).

Certification of Commission action, 2 June 87.

Ltr, dtd 3 June 87, Scott E. Thomas (Chairman, FEC) to
Norman Sherlock (Treas, BUS PAC).

Ltr, dtd 11 June 87, Charles A. Webb (Counsel for BUS PAC
and W. Sherlock) to FEC w/atch (Statement of Designation of

Counsel).

Ltr, dtd 15 June 87, FEC to C.A. Webb.
Ltr, 4td 2 July 87, C.A. Webb to FEC.
General Counsel's Report, 10 Aug 87.

Memo, 13 Aug 87, M.W. Emmons to L.M. Noble, subj: Comments
on G.C. Report, w/atch (comment sheet).

Certification of Commission action, 23 Aug 87.
Ltr, dtd 17 Aug 87, L.M. Noble to C.A. Webb.

Ltr, dtd 11 Sept 87, C.A. Webb to FEC, w/atch (Civil Penalty
Check) .

General Counsel's Report, 4 Nov 87.
Certification of Commission action, 9 Nov 87.

Clsg. 1ltr, dtd 16 Nov 87, L.M. Noble to C.A. Webb, w/atch
(conciliation agreement).

-~END-

In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMM!SSION

WASHINCTON D.C. 20463

© Apri1-29, 1987

F ,Innc'ron
SUDIVISION'

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF|BUSPAC - POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF
THE AMERICAN BUS ASSOCIATION -

This is a combined Non-Filer/Chronic Late Filer referral of
BUSPAC - Political Action Committee of the American Bus
Association ("the Committee"™). The Committee failed to file four
(4) reports in a timely manner during the 1985-1986 election
cycle. The Committee also failed to file the 1986 30 Day Post-
General and the Year End Reports within 30 days of the date of
the Non-Filer Notices and failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Report by Election Day, November 4, 1986. Please note that all
financial activity occurring within the coverage dates for the 12
Day Pre-General Report (10/1/86-10/15/86) is disclosed on the
Committee's 1986 30 Day Post-General Report. According to the
1985-1986 RAD Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized
Committees (Standards 3 and 4), this matter requires further
examination by your office.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact
Michael D. Butterfield at 376-2480.

Attachment




., . REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
. OFPICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:

BUSPAC =- Political Acttnn.connitt-o ot
the American Bus Auiddiltion R
(C00004879) :

Norman Sherlock, Trcaau:or zf

1025 Connecticut Avenue, .W.. Sulte 308

Washington, DC 20036

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (§), (ii) & (iid)
o 4 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (1), (11) & (1113

III. BACKGROUND:

Pailure to Timely File Reports and Pailure to File the 12
Day Pre-Genoral Report by Election Day

BUSPAC - Political Action Committee of the American Bus
Association ("the Committee") failed to file four (4)
Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner for
the 1985-1986 election cycle (see chart). The reports were
filed between thirty-five (35) and one hundred sixty-five
(165) calendar days late. 1In addition, one of the filings,
the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report, was not filed by
Election Day, November 4, 1986.
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The Committee was notified on September 29, 1986 that
all committees that have made contributions or expenditures
in connection with the general election during the period
10/1/86 through 10/15/86 must file a 12 Day Pre-General
Report by October 23, 1986, if such activity has not been
previously reported. The same notice informed the Committee
of the mandatory filing of the 30 Day Post-General Election
Report due on December 4, 1986 (Attachment 5). A Non-Filer
Notice for the 30 Day Post~General Report was sent to the
Committee on December 23, 1986 (Attachment 6).

The Committee was notified on December 26, 1986, that
the 1986 Year End Report was due on January 31, 1987
{nttachment 7).

On January 7, 1987, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst spoke to Ms. Judy West concerning the
tardiness of the 30 Day Post-General Report. Ms. West




BUSPAC-POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF
THE AMERICAN BUS ASSOCIATION

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

explained that she thought the September 29th prior notice
only applied to the 12 Day Pre-General Report, and expected
to receive another prior notice for the 30 Day Post-Gene:al
Report (Attachment 8).

On January 16, 1987, a Chronic Late Filing Notice was‘
sent to the Committee for failing to file the 1986 April
Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports in a timely manner
(Attachment 9). The Notice advised the Committee that any
additional 1late filing of reports may result in legal
enforcement action.

A Non-Filer Notice for the 1986 Year End Report ‘was
sent to the Committee on March 2, 1987 (Attachment 10).

On April 1, 1987, the RAD analyst spoke to Amanda
Straub concerning the tardiness of the 1986 Year End Report.
Ms. Straub explained that she thought the Year End Report
had been filed and that either way would submit a duplicate
copy (Attachment 11).
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Subsequent to the sending of the Chronic Late Filing
Notice, the Committee filed the 1986 30 Day Post-General and
1986 Year End Reports late. Both reports were filed on
April 6, 1987 (Attachments 12 & 13).

The 30 Day Post-General Report disclosed a contribution
of $1,000 to a federal candidate on October 14, 1986,
indicating that the Committee should have filed the 12 Day
Pre-General Report on October 23, 1986 (Attachment 12, page
3 of 3).

R 9040

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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LATE FILING HISTORY

PRIOR NOTICE

DATE DUE

1986 April Quarterly
(1/1/86-3/31/86)

1986 12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/86-10/15/86)

1986 30 Day Post-Génatﬁl
(10/16/86-11/24/86)

1§86'Year End
(11/25/86-12/31/86)

3/21/86 (Attachment 2)

9/29/86 (Attachment 5)

9/29/86 (Attachment 5)

12/26/86 (Attachment 7)

the period 10/1/86-11/24/86.

4/15/86
10/23/86
12/4/86

1/31/87

WA -

12/23/86 (Attachment 6) 416187

3/2/87 (Attactment 10) 418
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FELE Rl  SLeC T TON RETHIRTITIE T0WN Sadee f
LaMmLELZE INDEX 3% LWIDCLGSOE SDOUCUGMENLS - (L) (385

LOMMITIiEE DOUCUMLNT KE.E.1 .3 iHBURSERERLS TYPE it LILEK A1CKROE ILN
<OvckAGE DATES FAGES LOLATION

BUSPAC-PGLITICAL ACTION CUMMITTEE OF THE AnERICAN BUL A50Ucinl OGN NON-FARTY QUALIEIED ID #C00004679
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BUS ASS’N; AMEKICAN

13895 MID-YEAR KREFJKRT 19,201 1JANES -30JUNBS
YEAR-END 1,565 1AUG3S -31DECSBS

1986 APKIL QUARTERLY i ' 1JANB6 -31MARS6
NOTICE OF EAILURE TOQ FILE 1JANB6 -31MAREH
JULY QUARTERLY 1APK86 -30JUNBG
JULY QUAKTEKLY ~ AMENDMENT S 1APR86 -30JUN86
REQUEST FOk ADLITIONAL INEFORMATION 1APR86 -30JUNE6
KREQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 2ND 1AFRB86 -30JUNBG
OCTOBER QUARTEKRLY 725 1JUL86 -30SEP86
FUST-GENERAL 10CT86 -24N0OVB6
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 24N0V8e
YEAR-END . 25N0VB6 -31DECS6
NOTICE OF EAILUKE TU FILE ; 31DEC86
MISCELLANEQUS NOTICE EROM FEC 16JANB7

85FEC/383/0713
86EEC/399/1960
86FEC/414/72881
86FEC/413/29%4
66FEC/422/2044
B86FEC/430/3362 :
B86FEL/426/2968
B86FEC/429/2803
66FEC/7435/4610
87FEC/464/2534
66FEC/453/1293
87FEEC/464/3539
87FEC/462/0063
B87EEC/454/2629

AU N~ WO s NN

TOTAL L7,688

~
>

TOTAL PAGES

All of the above reports have been reviewed
Ending Cash-On-Hand as of 12/31/86: $5,545
Debts owed by the committee: -0-
Debts owed to the committee: -0-

NOTICE: THE DOCUMENTS LISTED ABOVE ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION AND COPYING AT THE FEC. "ANY INFORMATION COPIED FROM SUCH REPORTS OR STATEMENTS MAY NOT BE SOLD OR USED BY ANY PERSON FOR THE
PURPOSE OF SOLICITING CONTRIBUTIONS OR FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES, OTHER THAN USING THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ANY POLITICAL COMMITTEE TO SOLICIT CONTRIBUTIONS FROM SUCH COMMITTEE." 2 U.5.C. §438(s) (4).




QUARTERLY

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AMD PACS Nazch 21, 1986

WD ST FILB

ALL Paczty Committees, Won-connected Committees and Separate
Segregated Punds, except those filing monthly (see below), must file
8 quacterly report by Apcil 13, 1986.

WEAT MUST BE REFORTED

The teport must disclose all financial activity that occucred from
the close of books for last report filed through Macch 31, 1986.
Political committees that have not previcusly filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through March
31; 1986.* TFor more detailed instructions, consult your campaign
guide. 1

WEER 70 FILR .

Reports sent by registezed or certified mail must be postmarked no
later than midnight April 15, 1986. Reports hand delivered or mailed
ficst class must be received no later than close of business April
15, 1986.

WERRE AMD BOW 10 FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Fora
3X for details.

MONTHLY PILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by April 20, 1986, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from March 1 through March 31, 1986. (See the
schedule of monthly reports on the reverse side.)

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any ceport
requized under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely fashion is also
a serious violation. Offending committees are subject to enforcement
action. Committees must also submit legible reports which can be
clearly reproduced. Illegible reports and reports submitted on non-
FEC forms will not be accepted, and committees f£iling such documents
will be required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prioc to becoming a political committee, even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See 11 CPR 104.3(a) and (b).

-ovet-
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(Page 2 of 2)

QUARTENLY FILEDNS

Committees that make contributions or expenditures (including
independent expenditures) in connection with an election, must
file a pre~election repoct if this activity has not been
previously disclosed. See the January 1986 issue of the
Federal Blection Commission Record for primary election filing

requizements.

MONTHELY PFILERS

Committees that file monthly must follow the schedule below.
Pre-~general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than midnight October 20,
1986. All other reports sent by registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than midnight on the £iling date
in order to be timely. Reports hand delivered or mailed first

class must be received by close of business on the filing
date.

DATR
01/31 02/20/86
02/28 03/20/86
03/31 04/20/86
04/30 05/20/86
03/31 06/20/86
06/30 07/20/86
07/31 08/20/86
08/31 09/20/86
09/30 10/20/86
10/15 10/23/86
11724 12/04/86

12/31 _01/31/87

Pebruarcy 01/01
March 02/01
April 03/01
May 04/01
June 03/01
July 06/01
August 07/01
Septeaber 08/01
October 09/01
Pre-election 10/01
Post-election 10/16
Year-End 11/25

INDEPEMDENT EXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and
made between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported
within 24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR
104.4(c) (2) and (3) for information concerning where to file.

POR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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FUDERAL ZLECTIL.: COMMISSION ~ * " ¢
WASHINGTON, OC 298000 TS e 1

Nocman Sherlock, Treasucer

BUSPAC-Politicel Rotiom Coamittes
of the Ameczics. 513 Aseo:iatien

1023 Tommectiou T vehte, »
Suise 308

washingtoa, 0.C. 20036

tdentitication Numbezs CO00004879 |
Reference:s April Quacterly Repoet (1/1/86-3/31/068)

Deatr Nt. Sheclook:

It hes_ ocome to the attention of the Pederal Slection
Commission ("the Commission®) that you may be ia viclstice of 2

U.8.C. $434 3" for failing to Lile the above cefecenced Repoct of

Receipts and Disbucsements. You weze motified previocusly of the
due date for this repoct.

) { N U tant that you file this zepoct immediately with

the Pederal Blection Commission, 999 B Street, MW, Washingtoa, BC
20463 (or with the Cleck of t‘o Souse o¢ t‘. l'oantc) ot'u-

Senate, as copeiate). A 0opy ¢f the zepoct o the celevaat
’otueio ) 0”:100 ,.o filed vith Cthe Secretacy of State ox
egquivalent state officez. See 3 U.8.C. §499.

Although the Commission inftiste an ewfit oc legal
enforoement action muuu‘ this matter, your peompt ¢ e
and a letter of explanation will be taken isto considecation.

¢4 have tions, plesse coatast Chgistopher Nuland
on out ml-unm g cmi 424-93530., Our 1locel mwmber is
(202) 376-2400.

Sinocerely,

O 6r—

John D. Gibeoa
Assistant Staff Disector
Reports Analysis Division
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GENERAL ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AMD PACS September 29, 1906

WHO MUST FIILE TER PRE-GRENERAL ELECTION REFORT
ALL COMMITTEES that file monthly reports must file the pre-general
election report due October 23, 1986.

All COMMITTEES that file quarterly that have made contributions or |
expenditures (including independent expenditures and coordinated

party expenditures) in connection with the general election must file

a pre=-election report, if such activity has not previously been

reported. See below for post-general filing informatiom.

WHAT MOUST BE REPORTED

Quarterly filers must disclose all financial activity froam the close
of books of the last report, or from the date of registration®
(vhichever is later), through October 13, 1986. (Monthly filers must
disclose all financial activity from October 1 or from the date of
registration® (whichever is latet), through October 1S, 1986.) For
more detailed instructions, consult your campaign guide.

WAEEN TO FILE ‘

Pre~general election reports sent registecred or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received o later than close
of business October 23, 1986.

[ 28 2% 2% I J

WEO MOST FILR THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REEPORT
ALL COMMITTEES must file the post-general election report due
December 4, 1986, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MOST BR REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity from the close of
books of the last report, or the date of registration* (whichever is
later), tarough November 24, 1986.

WHEN 70 FIIR

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified mail
‘must be postmarked no later than midnight December 4, 1986. Reports
hand delivered or majiled first class must be received no later than
close of business December 4, 1986.

®The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even
if such amcunts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period.. See 11 CPR 104.3(a) and (b).
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Reg./Cect.

Bane t Peziocd Cover 1ing Date Pil
Oct. Quarterly 07/0 - 09/30 m%i's'% 1.07%;!
Pre-General 10/01 -~ 10/15 - 10/20/86 10/23/86

Post-General?/  10/16 -~ 11/34 12/04/86* 12/04/86*
Year-End 11728 - 12/31 01/31/97 01/31/87

NONTELY PILRRS
Reg./Cect.

Bame of Report  Period Covered Nailing Date r_i%_g_g
Oct. Monthly 09/0 - 09/30 10/20/86 10/20/86
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/1% 10/20/86 10/23/86

Post-General 10/16 - 11/24 12/04/86* 12/04/86*
Year-End 1/2% - 12/31 01/31/97 01/31/87

®Follow these dates for mailing and filing the post-general
report. Disregard dates shown on the October Quarterly Report
Notice dated September 19, 1986.

INDEPENDENT RXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and made
between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported within
24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR 104.4(c) (2)
and (3) for information concerning wheze to file.

WHEEE AKD BOW TO FILR

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Porm 3X, for details. . : ’

COMPLIANCE .

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. PFailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees must also subait
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-PEC forms will not be

accepted, and committees filing such documents will be required
to refile.

1/0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the
last report filed, whichever is later.

2/Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-general
election report should cover all financial activity from the
closing date of the last report or from the date of registration
(wvhichever is later), through November 24, 1986. See the foot-
note on the reverse side.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 20~?

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3090

December 33, 1906

Horman Shecloock, Treasurer

BUSPAC-Political Action Commnittee Of the
Amserican Bus Association

1023 Comnecticut Avenue, W, Suite 308

Washington, DC 20036

1dentitfication Numbezs C00004079
Refeczence: 30 Day Post-Genecal Report (through 11/24/06)
Dear NMx. Bherlock:

It has ocome ¢tO the attention of the Pederal Blection
Commission ("the Commission®) that mt oomnittee 1“ in
violation of 3 U.8.C. $434(a) feo¢ 1iag ¢o £43- above
refozenced Report of NReceipts and Disdbursemsnts. You were
notified previocusly of the due date foc this repost.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Pedecal ERlection Commission, 999 B Stzeet, W, Washiagtom, DC
20463 (or with the Clerk of the Bouse ec the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the gepoct o the celevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
oquivalent State officer. See 2 U.85.C. $439.

Although the Commission Ill initiate an asuwdit or legal
eaforcement action mrnln‘ this matter, your peompt rcesponse
and a letter of explanstion will be taken into coasideration.

If you have an stions, please contact Christopber Nuland
c‘:go 3‘;“37‘”;:;:'“ .U'.': (”ﬂ. %34-0”0. Ouz local aumber is

Sincerely,

Q 2

John D. Gidbson
Assistant Staff Dicector
Repocts Analysis Division
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REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

*The first repoct filed Dy a committee shall include all amounts

zeceived or disbucsed peioce to becoming a political committee,
even 1if such amounts were aot received ducing the cucreat
zeporting pericd. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) amd (b).

FOR INFCHATION CALL: Information Services Division
202/37%-3120 oc 800/424-9330




(Page 2 of 2)

1987 FILING SCEEDULE FOR PARTIES AND PACS

3 Committees may file reports on a semiannual or a monthly
schedule during 1987. Committees that choose to file teports on a
monthly schedule must file reports mo later than the 20th day of the
month. Bach report must include all financial sctivity that occurred
during the previous month., Committees that choose to file reports o
a semiannual schedule must £ile a mid-year repoct by July 31, 1987,
and a year-end report by January 31, 1988. The July 31 aid-year
zeport should include all activity from January 1 through June 30,
1987. The year-end report should include all activity from July 1
through December 31, 1987. See the charts below.

Committees: that wish to change their zeporting schedule must
notify the Commission by sending a letter with the next zeport due
under their current reporting schedule. Committees may change their

giling freguency omly once a year.
" MONTELY. PILENS®

Reg./Cazt.

Beport

Mailing

Period Covered®®  Date

Year-EBnd
February
March
April
May

June
July
August
September
October
NHovember
December

zs -
01/01 - 0V/31
02/01 -~ 02/28
03/01 - 03/31
04/01 - 04/30
05/01 - 03/31
06/01 - 06/30
07/01 - 07/31
08/01 - 08/31
09/01 - 09/30
10/01 - 10/31

11/01 - 11/30

0 7
02/20/87
03/20/87
04/20/87
05/20/87
06/20/87
07/20/87
08/20/87
09/20/87
10/20/87
11/20/87
12/20/87

. 4ling

Date

0 87
02/20/87
03/20/87
04/20/87
05/20/87
06/20/87
07/20/87
08/20/87
09/20/87
10/20/87
11/20/87
12/20/87

12/01 - 12/31 01/31/88 0 88

Beg./Cect.

Mailing Filing
Repoct Periocd Covered®® Date : Date
11/25 - 12/31 01/31/87 01/31/87

July 31 Mid-Year __ 01/01 - 06/30 07/31/87 07/31/87
07/01 = 12/31 0 20 01/31/88

Year-End

Year-End

®Be sure to retain this Report Notice for future reference. The next
Wotice will be sent July 7, 1987. See also the January 1987 issue of
the FEC Record.

®%Zach report must 4isclose all financial activity that occurred from
the close of books for the last report filed through the end of the
teporting period. Political committees that have not previously
filed a financial disclosure report should zeport all financial
nuvttyl.th:oqh the end of the reporting period. See the footnote
on pege




TELECON

ANALYST: Christopher L. Nuland

CONVERSATION WITH: Judy West, Committee representative
COMMITTEE: BUSPAC

DATE: 1/7/87

SUBJECT(S): 30 Day Post-General Report

Ms. West said that her committee had not received a
prior notice or a Form 3X for the 30 Day Post-General Report.
I asked Ms. West if the committee had received a prior notice
dated September 29, 1986. She answered that she had, but
that she expected another notice closer to the filing date,
as she thought that the September 29th notice had referred
only to the 12 Day Pre-General Report.




FEDERA!I ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING 3N DC 2000

Worman Sherlock, Treasurer
BUSPAC - Political Action Committee
of the American Bus Association
1025 Connecticut Avenue, W, Suite 308
Washington, pC 20036

Identitication Wumbers C00004879
Reference: 1985-1986 Election Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Sherlock:

It has come to the attention of the Pedera’ Blection
Commission (“the Commission®) that your oommittes may bhave
violated 2 U.8.C. $434(a), by failing to timely file Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements. The following 18 a 1list of the
reports in question.

eport Due Date Date Piled

April Quacterly

(1/1/706-3/31/86) 4/15%/8¢ $/20/06
30 Day Post-General

(10/1/06-11/24/66) 12/04/66 Not Piled

Timely filing is a specific requicement of the Federal
Blection Campaign Act (®the Act®) and is essential to fulfilling
the public disclosure concept embodied 4in that law. The
Commission views the untimely filing of geports as a serious
violation of the Act. This communication is to advise you that,
notwithstanding any matters which ..c‘ be pendi before the
Commission, any aoxulonu teport whi is not submaitted in a
timely manner by ur committee may gesult in the Commission
initiating legal enforcement or audit action,

You may submit a letter of explanation in cesponse to this
notification. 1If, however, you have any questions, please feel
free to contact Christopher Wuland on our toll-free number, (800)
424-9530. Our local number is (202) 376-2400.

Sincerely,

Lisa J. Stolaruk

Chief, Party/Mon-Party Branch
Iopoth An.!au Nvl!tou




1t OERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANHING. TON (D0 et

"7
Nazch 2, 1987

Rorman Sherlock, Treasurer

i BUSPAC-Political Action Committee

i of the Amezrican Bus Association

1025 Connecticut Avenue, WW, Suite 308
Washington, DC 20036

Identification Number: C00004879

Reference: Year BEnd Report (through 12/31/86)

Dear Mr. £herlock:

It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
Commission (°the Commission®) that your coeziitee aay be in
violation of 2 U.8.C. $434(a) for failing; to £il the adbove
¢ referenced Report of Receipts and Distarsesents. You were

notified previously of the due date for this report.

It is important that you file this zeport immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 999 B Street, WN, Washington, DC
« 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

3 Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
o portions should also be filed with the Secretary of S8State or
equivalent State officer. See 2 U.8.C. §439.
<

Although the Commission may initiate an audit or 1legal
Lo enforcement action concerning this matter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation will be taken into consideration.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Christopher Nuland
on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number {s
(202) 376-2480.

Sincercely,

>

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staf frector
Reports Analysis Division
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SELECON

~ ANALYST: Michael D. Butterfield

CONVERSATION WITN: Amanda Straub, Committas reprassntative
COMMITTEE: pyspaC .

BATEs Apri1 1, 1987
SUBJECT(S): won-f1ling of Year End Report

Spoke to Ms. Straub concerning the tardiness of the
1986 Year End Report. Ms. Straudb explained that Mz West was
- in charge of PAC £filings during the Year End reporting period.
Ms. Straub also believed the 1986 Year End report had been
filed and that either way would send in a duplicate copy.




NECEIVED &Y THE FEC
,:\m\cmmz%\"r 12
874PR 6 'AJ" 33

1.Name of Committee (in Fyll) 4 TYPE OF REPORT (Check appropriate boxes)

‘EPOR'I’ OF RECEIPTS AND DOSIURSEME.
For » Political Committes Other Then an Autherized Committes

{Summary Page)

(a) Aprit 18 Quarterly Report October 15 Quarterty Recc--
BUSPAC-Political Action Committee D D uarterty Qac

of the American Bus Association DMV 18 Quarterly Report me”‘ e e g

Address \idumber anc Street) D July 31 Mia Yesr Report (Non Election Year Only)

1025 Connecticut Ave., N.W.

Suite 308 E]"M‘vﬂnwnm
u e

D Twelfth day report preceding

‘Tyoe of iect on.

City, State and ZIP Code
elaction on n the State of _

Washington, D.C. 20036

m Thirtioth day report tollowing the General Election
D Check here if address 18 ditferent than previously reported.

2.FEC Igentificaiion Number on 0 the State of
C0000-4879

D Termingtion Report
3. D This committee qualified as 8 muiticondidate committee during

(0) ts this R n Am t?
this Reporting Period on ) ts this Report a CABTMICR

- 3 ves Owo

SUMMARY

COLUMN A COLUMN 8
S.Covering Period l.Q.[J..LB.ﬁ__.d.._ through 11/24/86 This Period Calondar Year-to-Date

6.(a) Cash on hand January l,.lo_ﬁ.ﬁ_ A e r . 28135.20

(b) Cash on Hand at Baginning of Reporting Period . . 8172.99

701.41 $ 16,734.03

(d) Subtotal {add Lines 6!b) and Bic) for Column A end
Lines 6la) and Bic) for Calumn )
7 Total Disbursements (from Line 28)

8874.40 19,569.23

3506.00 |® 14,200.83

8 Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtrect Line 7 from Line Bl . . . . . . 5368. 40 . 5,368.40

9.0ebts and Obligstions Owed TO The Committes
({1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule O}
10.Debts and Obhigations Owed BY the Committes

/Itemize 3l on Schedule C or Scheduie D)
Vcert fy (hat | Nave enamingd this Megort and to the of my know! and beial
18 truQ. COIrECt aNG COMPINTe.

For turther information contact

Fedwa Becwon Commamon
Norman R. Sherlock Svent
Tvoe or Print Name ot Treesurer ot Pat

Washrgion, 0C. 2483

Vptrar V) Sl sprame ==

I TURE J% TREASURER Date

NOTE Submission of 1aise er7CNeOUS. OF \NCOMPIQ 10r MY WDIECT INe DIPION 1:gNINg Thig r@DOrL O NG Denaites 0 2USC ¢ 43 )1

AR groneus vernens of FEC FORM 3 ong FEC POAM 20 ere c8u0iee ond theuld ne ongsr B0 uess.

i T X Y ﬁec FORM 3x (3 80!
i ; ' : |

|




of Receipts snd Disbursements

. DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

. (Page 2 of 3)

Namp ot Commurmm i Fub)

—BuSPACc-Political Action Committee of the

Aepen Covenng ine Beroe

From 10/1/B6 _  To 11/24/86

American Bus_ Association

1. RECEIPTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loans) PROM:
(s) Individusle/Persons Other Then Political Committses
(Memo Entry Unitemizsed $
(%) Politicel Party Committese

COLUMN A COLUMN B

Total This Peviod Calender Yoar-To-Oate

~

16,410.00

+ PRI R Y i

{c) Other Political Committees

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then tosne) (sdd 11(a), 11(b) end 11ic))
12.TRANSFERS FROM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES
13.ALL LOANS RECEIVED
14.LOAN ARPAYMENTS RECEIVED
15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rsbetes, ete.)
16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO PEDERAL CANDIDATES . . . . . . . .
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

17.0THER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, ste.). . . . . . 3

18.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d), 12,13, 14,15, 16 and V1) .

11, OISBURSEMENTS
19.OPERATING EXPENDITURES

20.TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

22.INDEPENOENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule §)

23 COOROINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES. . . . . . . . . .
(2US.C. §441 ai(d)) (Use Schedule F)

24 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE

235. LOANS MADE

26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(a) tndividuais/Persons Other Than Political Committess

o2 .

151.41 324.9

¥

- %
16,734.03

S i

66.00

s

13,000.00

& oo, .

{b) Politicsl Party Committess

lc) Other Political Committess

27.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
28 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ledd lines 19. 20, 21, 22, 23, 24. 28, 26(d) and 27). . . .

1. NET CONTRISUTIONS AND NET OPERATI IO EXPENDITURES
29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loans) from Line 11(d) .

30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 28(d) . . .

13,000.00

66.00

66.00




SCHEDULE 8

irem@Po DisBURSEMENTS
1986 30 DAY POST-GENERAL REPORT

(Page 3 of 3)

Detaried Summary Page

Pa 3t
10087018 ICNACL e §.
each categary of the

oF

1 1

!
gt

FOR L/NE NUMBER

Any information copied from sach Meports and StIteMEnts may Not be $0id or used by SRy PErSON for the DUrEOSe Of S011C:1ING CONTr BUT.ONS Of ‘Or camme-c 4
PUIDOSES. OTher than using the NemMe and eddress of any DOIItICal COMMITIES 1O 0iicit CONtFibLLIONS oM SUCH COMM:ttee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Ful

BUSPAC-Political Action Committee of the American

Bus Association

A. Full Name, Mailing Addrem and 21P Code
COMMITTEE TO ELECT CONG.
KANJORSKI,

WILKES BARRE, PA 18701

126 SO. FRANKLIN ST

Purpose of Disbursament
CONTRIBUTION

Disbursement nnz—l__l Primary
™ omer tspecity)

L] Generat

Date (month
day, veer)

10/14/86

[ Amount of Eacn

Oisburtament Th.s Perica

$1,000.00

L B. Pull Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code
THE HONORABLE HARRY REID
FRIENDS OF HARRY REID
320 E. CHARLESTON BLVD.

Purpose of Disbursement
CONTRIBUTION

Disbursement for:
] Other (specity)

I Primery

(| Genersi

Date (month,
day, vear)

10/30/86

Amount of Eacn
Disbursement Th.s Per.og

$2,000.00

C. Pull Neme, Meiling Addrem and 2IP Code

BILL BRADLEY FOR U.S. SENATE
3702 MILITARY RD. NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20015

Puroose of Disbursement
CONTRIBUTION

Disbursement for: | _; Primary
.—J Other (specity)

L] Genersi

Oate (month,
day, vesr)

11/18/86

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Per.0a

$ 6500.00

D. Pull Name, Msiling Address and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for- | [Pmn.ry
] Oner tspecity)

L_|Generes

Oate (month,
day. vear)

g

Amount of Eacn
Jisbursament This Per 5a

€. Full Neme, Mailing Addrass and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for.
Other (specify)

L_j Primary

[_rﬁmom

Date (month,
day. vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Per ga

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2iP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement tor
Other (specify)

l_] Primary

' Date I(month,

dav. veasr!

Amount o Eacn

Disbursement Th.s der ou

G. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursemant for L_} Primary

_-lOthr (spetity)

Date imonth,
dayv. vesr)

Amount o Eac~

Disbursement Th g 20- -

H. Fuil Name, Mailing Addrass and 21 Code

Purposs of Disbursement

Disbursament for- | | Primary

Other (specity)

. Date imonth,

day, veasr)

Amount ot Eac~
Disbursement Th g Par _

1. Full Name, Mailing Address end 21P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for-
Other (specify )

Primary

Date (month,
dav, vear)

Amount of Sacn
Disbursement Th.s Pe: o

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (0BTIONI) .. ... .. ... ouurt vttt et e e e e e e e >

$3,500.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

2

$3,500.922

4




ATTACHMENT 13

. REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
MONMWMUMMMWMMIWT APR B .a: 32

o (Summary Page)

1.Name of Committes (In Full) 4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check sppropriate boxes)

BUSPAC-Political Acction Committeg (e [[]Aeri 18 ausrterly Aeport [ october 18 Quarseny Reor:

of the American Bus Association
D July 18 Querterly Report January 31 Year End Report

Address (Number and Street) D July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-Election Yeer Only)

1025 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 308 i ] montnty Report tor

D Twelfth dey report preceding =
City, State and ZIP Code 'voe of Election)

election on intheStateof __ . _

Washington D.C. 20036
D Check here if address is different than previously reported.
2.FEC identification Number on in the State of
c0000-4879

D Thirtieth dey report following the General Election

D Terminetion Report
(b) 13 this Report an Amendment?

i ] ves Owo

BY COLUMN A COLUMN 8
5.Covering Period __ 11 l Ls, ' YA 12/31/86 This Period Calendsr Year-t0-Date

6.(a) Cash on hand Jenuary 1, 19 s 2835.20

3 D This committes quelified ss a multicandidate committes during
this Reporting Period on

(b} Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period 5368.40

() Total Receipts (from Line 18) 189.41 $16,923.44

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and Bic) for Column A and 5557.81 $19,758.64
Lines (s} and 8(c) for Column 8)
7. Totwl Disbursements (from Line 28) 12.00 $14,212.83

8.Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) 5545.81 $ 5,545.81

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Committes
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)
10.Debzts and Obligations Owed 8Y the Committes

(1temize all on Schedule C or Scheduls D)
1 certify that | have examined this IWWTM# and belie?

1118 trye, correct and compiete.

For further information contact
Fedwel Secton Commason

_qoxdn.an_,,n._s.hu lack 999 € Svest NW.
Type or Print Name of Tressurer

Washngaon, DC. 2483
I_/‘Z Toll Free 800-424-9530
_1/31/87 Locsl 202376 N2
SIGNATURE OF TREASUR

Date

NOTE Subm of talse, & 3 t May DISCT the DErSON $1gning this report to the penaities ot 2USC 6 4379

AN provieus versions of FEC FORM 3 and PEC FORM 30 are obuniets and shouid ne longs? be uesd.
] | FEC FORM 3X (3/80)

pd |

i L




PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RAD Referral# 87NF-83
STAFF MEMBER
Anthony L. Marshall

Source of MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

Respondents: BUSPAC-The Political Action Committee of
the American Business Association
and Norman Sherlock, as treasuregi @
Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (R) (i), (ii) apd (ifd)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i), (ii) &:3111),“--.

» O fickils 5

Internal Reports Checked: Respondent's 1986 April Quarterly,,1986
12 Day Pre-Election, 1986 303Pay Faqt

General and 1986 December Quatterly"“

Reports. 2: ~3 e
" Federal Agencies Checked: None
T GENERATION OF MATTER
™~ This matter was generated as a result of a referral bf the
© Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") concerning the failure of
o BUSPAC-The Political Action Committee of the American Business
\ Association to file timely reports for the 1985-1986 election
:: cycle. See Attachment 1.
o FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
o According to RAD prior notice for the 1986 April Quarterly
o Report was given to BUSPAC on March 21, 1986. The report was due

April 15, 1986. A non-filer notice was sent May 5, 1986. The
April 1986 report was filed May 20, 1986, 35 days after its due
date. BUSPAC did not file the required 12 Day Pre-Election
Report until April 6, 1987, 165 days after its due date. RAD
notes that a $1,000.00 contribution was made by BUSPAC on October
14, 1986, thereby requiring BUSPAC to file the 12 Day Pre-

Election Report. In addition, the 30 Day Post-Election Report

and the 1986 December Quarterly Report due December 4, 1986 and

2

January 31, 1987, respectively, were both filed April 6, 1987.
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The former being 117 days late and the latter report 65 days
late. For all reporting periods the proper non-filer and chronic

non-filer notices were sent.

All political committees other than authorized committees of
a candidate must file quarterly reports, due no later than the
15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter, in a year
in which a general election is held. 1In addition, they must file
a 12 pay Pre-Election Report accounting for any contributions or
expenditures on behalf of a candidate, which occur between
October 1 and October 15. These committees are also required to
file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report no later than the 30th
day following the general election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (1),
(ii) & (iii). See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (i), (ii) & (iii).
BUSPAC failed to adhere to these requirements.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe BUSPAC-The Political Action Commmittee of the
American Business Association and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii) by failing to
file timely 1986 April Quarterly, 1986 12 Day Pre-Election, 1986
30 day Post-Election and 1986 December Quarterly reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and
(iii).




#35

Approve and send the attached letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis.

Acting General Counsel

Attachments:

l. Referral Materials

2. Letter

3. Factual and Legal Analysis

5
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Attachments to

have been removed from this
position in the Public Record
File either because they
duplicate documents located
elsewhere in this file, or
because they reflect exempt
information.

For Attachment / see /

4 ¥




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD
DATE: JUNE 2, 1987
SUBJECT : COMMENTS TO RAD Ref. 87NF-83: FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED MAY 27, 1987
ittached is a copy of Commissioner Thomas's

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: THIRSDAY..MAY 28, 1982 4.00
COMMISSIONER: AIKENS, ELLIOTT, JOSEFIAK, McCDONALD, MCGARRY, THOMAS

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY By MONDAY, JUNE 1, 1987 4:00

SUBJECT: RAD Ref. 87NF-83: First General Counsel's RQBart 3
Signed May 27, 1987

o0
<r
N
o

+

(«~) I approve the recommendation

( ) I cbject to the recommendation

COMMENTS ; /A< Mu/«g—-—m% i 3q X st Lo T4 W’Uj GeFEL 7
s & tomplile . Yoo oo s sormo o 1957" adlin o
g il '

D40 %

R 3

P ik
oATE:__4/1/g7 sauaToRe_ el o

A DEFINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED.

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY.

PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE.

3




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) 3
) ( ;’2
BUSPAC - The Political Action ) -
Committee of the American ) RAD Ref. 87NF-83 .
Business Association and )
)

Norman Sherlock, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 1,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-83:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i),
(ii) and (iii).

Approve and send the letter and Factual and
Legal Analysis, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's Report signed May 27, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

(Y
Len)
N
<
(o)
<
=
o
o

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Lfafey

MaMorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 5-28-87, 11:25
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 5-28-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 6-01-87, 4:00

o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 3, 1987

Norman Sherlock, Treasurer
BUSPAC-The Political Action Committee

of the American Business Association
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 308
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2456

BUSPAC-The Political Action
Committee of the American
Business Association and
Norman Sherlock, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Sherlock:

On June 1 , 1987, the Pederal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe BUSPAC and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), (ii) and (iii) provisions of
the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®). The Pactual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for
the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office, within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause i
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or




-2-

recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
80 that it may complete its investigation of the matter. .
Purther, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §$ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Anthony
:;sghall, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

Sincerely,

=

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Pactual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form




Charles A. Wb/ (0! ¢

Attorney at
606 London House
Wilson

A...‘.*::...___v....m NI2 Pl2: 08

Telephone (703)

June 11, 1987

Mr. Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Subject: MUR 2456 - BUSPAC-The Political Action
Committee of the American Bus Associa-
tion and Norman Sherlock, as
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This is to advise the Federal Election Commission
that I have just been retained by BUSPAC and by its
Treasurer, Norman R. Sherlock, to represent them with
respect to the matters set forth in your letter of
June 3, 1987. Enclosed is a completed "Statement of
Designation of Counsel"”.

I hereby request a two-week extension of time
within which to submit relevant factual or legal materials.
Your letter of June 3, 1987, was referred to me only yester-
day because I was away on a brief vacation from June 4,
through June 9, 1987. I do not anticipate that any further
request for extensions of time will be made. I would appre-
ciate it if you would have someone in the Commission notify
me by telephone and by letter whether the requested exten-
sion of time has been granted.

Sincerely yours,
7
bz -

CAW:bb Charles A. Webb

Enclosure




®

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2456

NAME OF COUNSEL: CHARLES A. WEBB
ADDRRESS : 606 London House

1001 Wilson Blvd.

—Arlington, VA 22209

(703) 528-2266

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive ény notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

41977

ate S
BUSPAC-The

Political Actlfion Committee
of the American Bus Association
and

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Norman R. Sherlock, as Treasurer

ADDRESS : 1025 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 15, 1987

Charles A. Webb
606 London House
1001 wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22209

RE: MUR 2456

BUSPAC-The Political Action
Committee of the American
Business Association and
Norman Sherlock, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

This is in response to your letter dated June 11, 1987,
which we received on June 12, 1987, requesting an extension of
two weeks to respond to the Commission's reason to believe
finding. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, I have granted the requested extension. Accordingly,
your response is due by close of business on July 8, 1987.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Marshall,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

bio . Sl

By:
Associate General Counsel
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ag: 35
Charles A. Webb §TIOLE A8
Attorney at Law
606 London House
1001 Wileon
Ariington, Virginia
Telephone (703) 628-2268
July 2, 1987 =
& 8.
s ESm
My 2 O
T e
Lawrence M. Noble » S,
Acting General Counsel S b
Federal Elections Commission Fo AT
999 E Street, N. W. :: i g

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2456
BUSPAC- The Political Action Committee
of the American Bus Association

and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

Please refer to your letter of June 15, 1987, granting
the request of respondents to extend the time for responding to
the Chairman's letter of June 3, 1987, to July 8, 1987.

Respondents hereby request pre-probable cause concilia-
tion pursuant to the provisions of 11 C.F.R, 8 111.18(d). 1In
support of that request the following information is submitted.

First, the respondents do not take exception to the
Factual and Legal Analysis appended to the Chairman's letter
of June 3, 1987. The reporting violations were not deliberate,
however, nor made with any intent to conceal, mislead, or
deceive. All contributions and expenditures were accurately
recorded and reported. Without exception, the late-filing of
reports was the result of nonfeasance rather than misfeasance or mal-
feasance.

To be more specific, during the reporting periods in
question, initial responsibility for filing the reports in ques-
tion moved from the bookkeeper of the American Bus Association who
retired, to an executive director of the Association who resigned,
and to a secretary to the President who subsequently resigned.

In citing these rapid changes in staff responsibility, respondent
Norman Sherlock does not deny that the ultimate responsibility
for the timely filing of the involved reports was his.




No comparable turnover in the staff of the American
Bus Association is anticipated in the foreseeable future.
Respondent BUSPAC, the political action committee for the bus
industry, is not large enough to justify a salaried employee.
Nevertheless, there will be turnovers in the staff of the
American Bus Association and the Association's President is
required to travel for extended periods of time both in the
United States and abroad.

In the light of these facts, respondents have sought
to devise a method which will insure that reporting violations
do not recur. The solution, they believe, is to vest initial
responsibility in the General Counsel of the American Bus
Association, Charles A. Webb. As previously indicated, respon-
dent Norman Sherlock fully understands that as treasurer of
respondent BUSPAC, he is ultimately responsible for complying
with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
with the rules and regulations of the Federal Election Commis-
sion.

Mr. Webb is a former member and Chairman of the
Interstate Commerce Commission (1958-1967) and has been engaged

in the private practice of law in the Washington area for the
past ten years. In both capacities, Mr. Webb has been directly
involved in establishing and meeting regulatory deadlines and
he fully understands their importance. Mr. Webb's biographical
sketch is attached.

Respondents believe there is a significant advantage in
vesting initial responsibility for complying with FEC reporting
requirements in outside counsel. Any omission or neglect by
counsel would be a breach of professional responsibility and
would result in exposure to personal liability for malpractice.

Respondents deeply regret the inconvenience caused
the Commission by their tardy filing of reports with the Federal
Election Commission. They believe, however, that the remedial
action outlined in this letter will prevent any recurrence of
the violations.




Respectfully submitted,

Sherlock

BUSPAC (the Political Action
Committee of the American
Bus Association

2

Charles A. We

606 London House
1001 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, VA 22209
(703) 528-2266

Attorney for Respondents

cc: Anthony Marshall, Esq.
Federal Elections Commission
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BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

CHARLES A. WEBB

BIRTH PLACE AND DATE:

March 26, 1917
Eagle Rock, Virginia

EDUCATION:

1934-1938 University of Iowa (B.S. Com.)

1938-1941 University of Virginia Law

Honors:

School (LL.B.)

Order of the Coif
Notes Editor, University of
Virginia Law Review

MILITARY SERVICE:

1942-1945 Lt. (USNR) USS Monterey (CVL-26)
Honorably Discharged - November 4, 1945

GOVERNMENT SERVICE:

1948 -

1949

1950 -1958

1958-1967

Professional Staff Member,
Senate Judiciary Committee

Legislative Counsel, Senate Republican
Policy Committee (Senator Rokert A. Taft,
Chairman)

Legislative Assistant to Senator
John W. Bricker of Ohio

Appointed to Interstate Commerce Commission
on September 30, 1958, by President Eisen-
hower; reappointed by President Johnson,
elected Chairman of the ICC in 1965.
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PRIVATE BUSINESS:

1967 - 1977 ~ President of the National Associa-
tion of Motor Bus Owners (now the
American Bus Association), the
national trade association for the
intercity bus industry.

PRIVATE LAW PRACTICE:

1941 - 1942 - Associate, Covington & Burling,
Washington, D.C.

1946 - 1947 - Associate, Kilpatrick, Ballard &
Beasley, Washington, D.C.

1977 - to date-Engaged in the private practice of
law in Washington, D.C. and
Arlington, Virginia, specializing
in transportation causes.

OFFICE: 1001 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, VA 22209
(703) 528-2266
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In the Matter of

BUSPAC - The Political Action MUR 2456
Committee of The American
Bus Association
and Norman Sherlock,
as treasurer
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

£ < Qi

Y BACKGROUND
On June 1, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe

BUSPAC - The Political Action Committee of The American Bus

Association and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer, (“"BUSPAC"), ¥

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii) by failing to
file in a timely manner four (4) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements (1986 April Quarterly; 1986 Pre-General; 1986 Post-
General and 1986 Year End Reports).

In a letter dated June 15, 1987, the Office of the General
Counsel granted BUSPAC an extension of time, until July 8, 1987,
to respond to notification of reason to believe. Subsequently,
on July 6, 1987, the Office of General Counsel received a
response from Respondents requesting settlement of the matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe. (Attachment 1)

Respondents do not dispute that they failed to file the four
reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner.
However, BUSPAC contends that their failure to file was not a
deliberate act nor was there any intent to conceal or mislead,
but instead their failure to file was the result of rapid changes

due to staff turnover. (Attachment 1).

L pp 2 amd 3 deteeat |




III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock
as Ereasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and letter.

2/ /17

Date { /r
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cting General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of BUSPAC
2. Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JERYL L. WBRRE%Z&A//

DATE: AUGUST 13, 1987
SUBJECT: COMMENT ON MUR 2456 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED AUGUST 10, 1987
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Thomas's Vote

sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: es 1, 1987, 4:00
COMMISSIONER: AIKENS, ELLIOTT, JOSEFIAK, McDONALD, McGARRY, THOMAS
RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY BY T day, A 1987, 4:00

SUBJECT: MUR 2456 - General Counsel's Report
Signed August 10, 1987

(t/) I approve the ricomcndation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS ; %W—»«a&/ Av‘QM

DATE: {ﬁg/F7 SIGNATURE m

A DEFINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED.
PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY.
PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE.

/0




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BUSPAC - The Political Action
Committee of The American MUR 2456
Bus Association
and Norman Sherlock,

as treasurer
1

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 13, 1987, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 2456:

T
(Vo)
o~
(]
N

1. Enter into conciliation with BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock
as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement and letter,
as recommended in the General Counsel's Report signed
August 10, 1987.

N 405

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry, and

8 8

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Aikens
did not cast a vote.

Attest:

£-13-87 sorci. 78 Cnmene

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 8-11-87, 10:33
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 8-11-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thur., 8-13-87, 4:00

//




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 17, 1987

Charles A. Webb, Esquire
606 London House

1001 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, Virginia 22209

RE: MUR 2456
BUSPAC and Norman
Sherlock, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

On June 1, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii). At your
request, on August 13, 1987, the Commission determined to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

wrence M. Noblé
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement /:L
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Charles A. Webb

Attorney at Law

006 London House

1001 Wilson Bivd.
Arlington, Virginia 23200
Telephone (703) 528-2266

September 11, 1987

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 2456
BUSPAC and Norman Sherlock,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed herewith is the Conciliation
Agreement in the above matter which I have
executed and a check payable to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of
$1,250.

Singcerely yours,

870CT -5 ay g m

¢ :0lHY 9-130(8
13SNRCI TYHINID 40 301430

(7. (f

Charles A. Webb

CAW:bb

Enclosure
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DEBRA A. TRIMIEW TO: CECILIA LIEBER

CECILIA LIEBER ' FROM: DEBRA A. TRIMIEW

il

CHECK NO.__ O\ O\ { A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED } RELATING TO

PRC -The Political Prer Cmre. ofF +h
mr__ 2450w wre_Benerican Bus Rases. and Nertien -
(Cany) eviock, A's dreas .
MAS RECIEVED ON__ 1Olto\ %N . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT IN

WAICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
N

3%

TVY3IN3D
OI«ﬂg
03AI

T3SNN0D
NOISSIWINO

/"7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT { 9SF3875.16 }

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT { 95-1099.160 ¥
/ /  OTHER

(RMutia Q. iurmw DATE __ /0l [§7
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 87 NOV -4 PH I: 56

In the Matter of

)
BUSPAC - The Political Action i MUR 2456 sE”SITWf
)

Committee of the American Bus
Association and Norman Sherlock,
as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Charles A. Webb on behalf of BUSPAC - The Political Action
Committee of the American Bus Association and Norman Sherlock, as
treasurer.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on August 13, 1987. A check
for the civil penalty ($1,250) has been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with
BUSPAC - the Political Action Committee of the American
Bus Association and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

l//fd{?

Date I ‘[

wrence M. Noble
..~ General Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent

/4
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BASPAC - The Political Action
Committee of the American Bus MUR 2456
Association and Norman Sherlock,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 9,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2456:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with BUSPAC -
The Political Action Committee of the American
BUS Association and Norman Sherlock, as treasurer,
as recommended in the General Counsel's Report
signed November 4, 1987.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed November 4, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

[-9-87 M—g—__ﬁ_}_zzr‘auw

[ 4
Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 11-4-87, 1:57
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs.,11-5-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 11-9-87, 11:00

’5
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
November 16, 1987

Charles A. Webb, Esquire
606 London House

1001 wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22209

RE: MUR 2456
BUSPAC and Norman
Sherlock, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Webb:

. On  November 9 , 1987, the Federal Election Commission
accegted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A) (i), (ii) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter as it pertains to your
client. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days. Such materials should be sent to the COffice of the General
Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed

conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to

this matter at (202) 376-8200.
2
7
4

iy

awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

/A




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
BUSPAC - The Political Action MUR 2456

Committee of The American

Bus Association

and Norman Sherlock,

as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe BUSPAC - The Political

Action Committee of the American Bus Association and Norman

Sherlock, as treasurer, ("BUSPAC or Respondents”) violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), (ii) and (iii) by failing to file
four (4) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely
manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

/6
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15 BUSPAC is the separate segregated fund of the
American Bus Association.

2. Norman Sherlock is the treasurer of BUSPAC.

318 Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(A) (1) to file their 1986 April Quarterly Report on
April 15, 1986. Respondents failed to file the 1986 April
Quarterly Report until May 20, 1986. The 1986 April Quarterly
Report was filed 35 days late.

4. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) to file their 1986 Pre-General Election Report
on October 23, 1986. Respondents failed to file the 1986 Pre-
General Election Report until April 6, 1987. The 30 Day Post
General Election Report filed on April 6, 1987, contained the 12
Day Pre-General Election activity. The 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report activity was filed 165 days late.

5. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) to file their 1986 30 Day Post General
Election Report on December 4, 1986. Respondents failed to file
the 1986 30 Day Post General Election Report until April 6, 1987.
The 1986 30 Day Post General Election Report was filed 117 days
late.

6. Respondents were required by 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4) (A) (i) to file their 1986 Year End Report on January
31, 1987. Respondent failed to file the 1986 Year End Report
until April 6, 1987. The 1986 Year End Report was filed 65 days

late.

/6
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V. Respondents' failure to file these four (4) Reports of
Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) (i), (ii) and (iii).

VIi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Twelve Hundred Fifty Dollars
($1,250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(S)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

76




oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

awrence M, Noble Date
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Counsel for Respondents

883040570274
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